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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: May 27, 2015 (B of T) Date: June 18, 2015

TITLE: PC 15-12; 707 E. Butterfield Road (Embassy Suites Hotel) — Major
Amendment to a Planned Development

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Developmcntm

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village grant approval of a major
amendment pursuant to Title 15, Chapter 155, Section 155.504 of the Lombard Zoning
Ordinance for the Embassy Suites Planned Development, as established by Ordinance Number
3009, to further reduce the required parking from 288 spaces to 268 spaces and to increase the
number of suites from 260 to 262, within the OPD Office Planned Development District.
(DISTRICT #3)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 6-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
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Finance Director X

Village Manager X
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